
WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS-REGULAR MEETING 

JULY 23, 2020 
7525 Highland Road 

White Lake, MI 48383 
 
Ms. Spencer called the regular meeting of the White Lake Township Zoning Board of Appeals to order 
at 7:00 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance. Roll was called: 
 
ROLL CALL:   Debby Dehart 

Mike Powell  
Nik Schillack 
Clif Seiber 
Dave Walz – Vice Chair, Excused 
Josephine Spencer –Chairperson  

 
 
Also Present:   Justin Quagliata, Staff Planner 

Hannah Micallef, Recording Secretary 
 
 

Visitors:   1 
 
Approval of the Agenda: 
Mr. Powell MOTIONED to approve the agenda as presented. Mr. Schillack supported and the MOTION 
CARRIED with a voice vote (5 yes votes). 
 
Approval of Minutes: 

Zoning Board of Appeals Regular Meeting June 25, 2020. 
Mr. Schillack noted that on the top of page 8, there was a typo. Ms. Dehart MOTIONED to approve 
the regular meeting minutes of June 25, 2020 as amended. Mr. Seiber supported and the MOTION 
CARRIED with a voice vote (5 yes votes). 
 
 
New Business 
  

a. Applicant:  Andre’ B. Neumann 
 267 Lakeview Drive 
 White Lake, MI 48386 

Location: 267 Lakeview Drive 
 White Lake, MI 48386 identified as 12-26-179-029 

Request: The applicant requests to construct an addition on an existing one-story 
house, requiring a variance from Article 3.1.6.E, R1-D Single Family Resi-
dential Front-Yard Setback and Article 7.28.A, Repairs and Maintenance 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WHITE LAKE                                       
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING 
JULY 23, 2020 
 

2 | P a g e  
 

is required due to the value of improvements and increase in cubic con-
tent on a nonconforming structure. 

 
Property Description   
 
The approximately 0.421-acre (18,338.76 square feet) parcel identified as 267 Lake View Drive is located 
within the Cedar Crest No.1 Subdivision and zoned R1-D (Single Family Residential).  The existing house 
on the property (approximately 772 square feet in size) utilizes a private well for potable water and a 
private septic system for sanitation.  The corner lot also contains frontage on Bramblebrae Drive and 
the majority of the site driveway is located in the Lake View Drive right-of-way. 
 
Applicant’s Proposal 
 
Andre’ B. Neumann, the applicant, is proposing to construct a two-story addition to the existing single-
story house and has indicated the foundation for the proposed addition would be slab-on-grade. 
 
Planner’s Report 
 
The existing house was built in 1927 and is considered nonconforming because it does not meet the 30-
foot front yard setback.  The proposed 1,027.80 square foot two-story addition would connect the 
existing house on the south side of the property with a detached garage on the north side of the 
property.  At its closest point the proposed addition would encroach 19.6 feet into the required 30-foot 
front yard setback. 
 
The garage would be part of the principal structure if connected with the proposed addition, and 
therefore would be subject to the principal structure setback requirements of the R1-D zoning district.  
The garage would be considered nonconforming if it becomes part of the house because it does not 
meet the 30-foot front yard setback. 
 
Article 7.28 of the zoning ordinance states maintenance to nonconforming structures cannot exceed 
fifty percent (50%) of the State Equalized Valuation (SEV) in repairs in any period of twelve (12) 
consecutive months.  Further, the ordinance does not allow the cubic content of nonconforming 
structures to be increased.  Based on the SEV of the structure ($62,260), the maximum extent of 
improvements cannot exceed $31,130.  The value of the proposed work is $100,000.  A variance to 
exceed the allowed value of improvements by 321% is requested. 
 
Mr. Neumann was present. He said that his house was too small, and the only option to make the house 
bigger would be the addition. The addition would be 2’ farther from the property than the existing 
house.  
 
Ms. Spencer asked if the Planning Commission needed to review the section of the ordinance regarding 
SEV and nonconforming structures. Mr. Powell spoke with the Planning Department, and they were 
reviewing this matter. He also added that many of the older structures exceed the maximum amount of 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WHITE LAKE                                       
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING 
JULY 23, 2020 
 

3 | P a g e  
 

percent improvement. All situations are all different, but with this case, the applicant would have to 
rebuild their home and subsequently change their well and septic field build in compliance  
 
Ms. Dehart said this same topic was brought up last meeting. Each case was considered by the ZBA 
individually, and stands on its own. 
 
Ms. Spencer noted for the record that 27 owners within 300 feet were notified. No letters were received 
in favor, 0 letters were received in opposition and 0 letters were returned undeliverable from the US 
Postal Service. 
 
Ms. Spencer opened the public hearing at 7:14 P.M. Seeing none, she closed the public hearing at 7:14 
P.M. 
 
Mr. Seiber asked staff if the 19.6’ variance was required because the addition would be attached to the 
garage? Mr. Quagliata confirmed the variance was for the addition, and when the project was completed 
the garage would be attached to the house. The side yard setback would be met, the front setback 
would not be met.  
 
Mr. Powell pointed out that in this case, although the applicant didn’t point it out specifically, the site 
plan showed an odd road right-of-way. It jogged in front of the applicant’s house and moved toward the 
home. The requested variance would have been reduced if the right-of-way were more normal. This 
created a unique circumstance. 
 
Mr. Seiber MOTIONED to approve the variances requested by Andre’ Neumann from Article 3.1.6.E and 
Article 7.28.A of the Zoning Ordinance for Parcel Number 12-26-179-029, identified as 267 Lake View 
Drive, in order to construct an addition that would encroach 19.6 feet into the required front yard 
setback and exceed the allowed value of improvements to a nonconforming structure by 321%.  This 
approval will have the following conditions: 
 

Variance # Ordinance Section Subject Standard Requested 
Variance Result 

1 Article 3.1.6. E Front yard 
setback 30 feet 19.6 feet 10.4 feet 

2 Article 7.28. A Nonconforming 
structure 

50% SEV 
($31,130) 321% 

$68,870 
over allowed 

improvements 
 
• The Applicant shall obtain all necessary permits from the White Lake Township Building Department 
 
 
Ms. Dehart supported, and the MOTION CARRIED with a roll call vote (5 yes votes): 
Powell:  YES, there was a non self-imposed hardship due to an inconsistent right of way line, the 
addition would be an improvement for the applicant and the entire neighborhood. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WHITE LAKE                                       
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING 
JULY 23, 2020 
 

4 | P a g e  
 

Schillack:  YES, for the reasons stated and he appreciated the applicants working with the Township. 
Seiber: YES, the addition would not encroach closer to the front lot line than the existing house.  
Spencer:  YES, for the reasons stated. 
 
  

b. Applicant:  Gary Fulkerson 
    10185 Elizabeth Lake Road 
    White Lake MI,48386 

Location: 10185 Elizabeth Lake Road 
 White Lake, MI 48386 identified as 12-27-227-013 
Request: The applicant requests to construct an addition, requiring a variance from 

Article 3.1.5.E, R1-C Single Family Residential Side-Yard Setback and 
Article 7.28.A, Repairs and Maintenance is required due to the value of 
improvements and increase in cubic content on a nonconforming 
structure. 

 
Property Description   
 
The 0.606-acre (26,400 square feet) parcel identified as 10185 Elizabeth Lake Road is located within the 
Baker Beach No. 1 subdivision and zoned R1-C (Single Family Residential).  The existing house on the 
property (approximately 2,067 square feet in size) utilizes a private well for potable water and a private 
septic system for sanitation. 
 
Applicant’s Proposal 
 
Gary Fulkerson, the applicant, is proposing to construct an addition to the existing house and has 
indicated the foundation for the proposed addition would be slab-on-grade. 
 
Planner’s Report 
 
The existing house was built in 1951 and is considered nonconforming because it does not meet the 10-
foot side yard setback or the 35-foot front yard setback.  In 2012 the Zoning Board of Appeals approved 
variances to expand the nonconforming structure with an addition and attached garage.  The following 
variances were previously granted: 
 
• 20-foot variance from required lot width 
• 13-foot variance from the front yard setback 
• 4.15-foot variance from the west side yard setback 
• 3.9-foot variance from the distance to the neighbors (applicant’s contribution to total of 20 feet) 
 
The proposed addition would be 690 square feet in size and would encroach 4.15 feet into the required 
10-foot side yard setback and, while expanding the nonconformity, would maintain the 5.85-foot west 
side yard setback approved in 2012. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WHITE LAKE                                       
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING 
JULY 23, 2020 
 

5 | P a g e  
 

Article 7.28 of the zoning ordinance states maintenance to nonconforming structures cannot exceed 
fifty percent (50%) of the State Equalized Valuation (SEV) in repairs in any period of twelve (12) 
consecutive months.  Further, the ordinance does not allow the cubic content of nonconforming 
structures to be increased.  Based on the SEV of the structure ($136,670), the maximum extent of 
improvements cannot exceed $68,335.  The value of the proposed work is $75,000.  A variance to 
exceed the allowed value of improvements by 110% is requested.   
 
Mr. Powell asked the applicant where in relation to the home was the septic field located? Mr. Fulkerson 
was present, and said the addition would be located 10’ from the septic field.  
 
Mr. Fulkerson said the house was less than 6’ from the property line. The house was initially built as a 
cottage and was 1 bedroom, and the addition would be an ensuite.  
 
Ms. Dehart asked staff if the requested variance was consistent with the variance granted in 2012 for 
the side yard setback? Mr. Quagliata confirmed. 
 
Ms. Spencer noted for the record that 24 owners within 300 feet were notified. No letters were received 
in favor, 0 letters were received in opposition and 0 letters were returned undeliverable from the US 
Postal Service. 
 
Ms. Spencer opened the public hearing at 7:29 P.M. Seeing none, she closed the public hearing at 7:30 
P.M. 
 
Mr. Powell commended the applicants; he was impressed with the architecture and details of the home. 
He pointed out that there may have been miscalculation on the value of the property. The value of the 
addition did not seem over 50% of the value of the house. Mr. Quagliata pointed out the amount in 
question was the SEV, not the market value. 
 
Mr. Shillack MOTIONED to approve the variances requested by Gary Fulkerson from Article 3.1.5.E and 
Article 7.2.A of the Zoning Ordinance for Parcel Number 12-27-227-013, identified as 10185 Elizabeth 
Lake Road, in order to construct an addition that would encroach 4.15 feet into the required side yard 
setback and exceed the allowed value of improvements to a nonconforming structure by 110%.  This 
approval will have the following conditions: 
 
• The Applicant shall obtain all necessary permits from the White Lake Township Building Department. 
 
 

Variance # Ordinance Section Subject Standard Requested 
Variance Result 

1 Article 3.1.5. E Side yard 
setback 10 feet 4.15 feet 5.85 feet 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WHITE LAKE                                       
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING 
JULY 23, 2020 
 

6 | P a g e  
 

2 Article 7.28. A Nonconforming 
structure 

50% 
($68,335) 110% 

$6,665 over 
allowed 

improvements 
 
Ms. Dehart supported the motion, and the MOTION CARRIED with a roll call vote (5 yes votes): 
 
Dehart:  YES, because the addition would not exceed the side yard setback that existed on the 
property and the addition would be an improvement to the structure. 
Schillack:  YES, for the reasons stated, and the addition would be an improvement to the 
neighborhood. 
Powell: YES, for the reasons stated. 
Seiber: YES, the approval would be consistent with the variance granted in 2012.  
Spencer: YES, the addition was an improvement for the applicants and the neighborhood. 
 
 

c.) Applicant: Jim Wolfenbarger 
2355 Ridge Road 
White Lake MI, 48386 

  Location: 2355 Ridge Road 
    White Lake, MI 48386 identified as 12-18-151-024 

Request: The applicant requests to demolish the existing house and detached 
garage and construct a new house with an attached garage, requiring a 
variance from Article 3.1.6.E, R1-D Single Family Residential Side-Yard 
Setback. 

 
Property Description   
The 0.341-acre (14,337 square feet) parcel identified as 2355 Ridge Road is located on White Lake within 
the England Beach No. 1 subdivision and zoned R1-D (Single Family Residential).  The existing house on 
the property (approximately 1,152 square feet in size) utilizes a private well for potable water and a 
private septic system for sanitation. 
 
Applicant’s Proposal 
 
Jim Wolfenbarger, the applicant, is proposing to demolish the existing house and detached garage and 
construct a new house with an attached garage totaling 3,578 square feet in size. 
 
Planner’s Report 
 
On May 23, 2019 the Zoning Board of Appeals approved a variance request from the applicant to 
construct the house.  Variances are valid for a period of six months from the date of approval, unless a 
building permit is obtained within such period and the work associated with the variance is started and 
proceeds to completion in accordance with the terms of the building permit.  The applicant did not 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WHITE LAKE                                       
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING 
JULY 23, 2020 
 

7 | P a g e  
 

obtain a building permit within six months of approval so the variance expired and is void.  The following 
variances were previously granted: 
 
• 3-foot variance from the north side yard setback 
• 40-foot variance from the required lot width 
 
On July 25, 2019 the Zoning Board of Appeals denied a variance request to allow a covered deck/porch 
to encroach five feet into the south side yard setback. 
 
The request had not changed since the 2019 approval, with the exception that the deck/porch would 
not be covered. 
 
The lot width variance was not being requested because it was associated with the land, not the 
structures or setback.  
 
Ms. Spencer asked staff about the nonconforming boathouse. Part of the boathouse may extend over 
the property or be on the property line. Mr. Quagliata added the boathouse appeared to overhang the 
side lot line. Ms. Spencer asked staff if the ZBA would be in violation by requiring the boathouse to be 
in compliance. Mr. Quagliata said the ZBA had the authority to make that a condition of the motion. 
 
Mr. Powell asked staff if the ordinance allowed structures like boathouses between a house and lake? 
Mr. Quagliata said the current ordinance did not allow boathouses, so any accessory structure would 
need to be 25’ from the lake and 5’ from the side lot line.  
 
Ms. Dehart had concerns about the boathouse, since the original house was going to be demolished 
and a new house built in its place. Mr. Quagliata said this case was an opportunity to make the 
boathouse compliant. The scope of work may lend itself to requiring the boathouse be brought into 
compliance.  
 
Jim Wolfenbarger was present via phone. He explained boathouses were a common structure along the 
shoreline. The deck on the top of the boathouse extended over the property line, and by removing the 
deck, the structure would be contained on the property. The boathouse was built into the hill side, and 
if removed, retaining the hillside would be an issue.  
 
Mr. Schillack had questions regarding the height of the proposed house. Mr. Wolfenbarger said there 
was not a height variance being requested. He also added the air conditioner would be located on the 
south side of the house to accommodate neighbor’s concerns of placement. 
 
Ms. Spencer noted for the record that 23 owners within 300 feet were notified. No letters were received 
in favor, 0 letters were received in opposition and 0 letters were returned undeliverable from the US 
Postal Service. 
 
Ms. Spencer opened the public hearing at 7:51 P.M. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WHITE LAKE                                       
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING 
JULY 23, 2020 
 

8 | P a g e  
 

Mike Liubakka, Beth Hanlon, 2365 Ridge Road. He submitted a letter of opposition directly to the 
Planning Department and discussed the communication. 
 
Ms. Spencer closed the public hearing at 7:55 P.M. 
 
Ms. Dehart asked the applicant if the 3’ variance for the side yard setback on the north side could be 
spilt to 1.5’ on both sides. Mr. Wolfenbarger said it could be considered. The south side yard was left 
open for the air conditioner. The plan had changed several times, and he had tried to accommodate the 
neighbors especially in regard to the house setback from the traverse line. He had been waiting on a 
final decision from the homeowners, and that was why the variance expired. He asked if the ZBA would 
consider a combined total of 17’ on both sides, 7’ minimum on one side. 
 
Mr. Schillack said he was uncomfortable allowing ranges of feet. 
 
Mr. Powell said the request was not published in a way that allowed the ZBA to consider a total 
combined setback. 
 
Ms. Dehart asked the applicant if there was a reason the 3’ was requested on the north side. Mr. 
Wolfenbarger said the existing home and front entry were on the north side. The homeowners wanted 
the new house to retain that configuration. 
 
Mr. Powell asked the applicant what the existing home’s setbacks were. Mr. Wolfenbarger said the home 
was 5’ from the north side, and the new house would be back 2’ further. The existing setback on the 
south sides was 5’ and 10’. 
 
Mr. Seiber was concerned with the boathouse deck, and stated it needed to be removed to eliminate 
the encroachment on the neighbor’s property. 
 
Mr. Powell said the homeowners to the north had a view of the lake that not many others had. They 
had a view overtop of the existing structure. He didn’t believe the height of the building was an issue. 
He also added that boathouses are not permitted anymore, and he would consider it a removal of 
history if the whole structure was removed. He said the roof needed to be pulled back. He said were on 
the property line. If the tree was on the property to the north, special care needed to be put in place to 
save it. If the tree started to die, one of the homes could potentially be crushed. He was comfortable 
with the house setback from the lake. He stated the air conditioner needed to be on the south side of 
the house, and wanted the motion to include downspouts so the storm water directed to the lake. 
 
Mr. Powell MOTIONED to approve the variance requested by Jim Wolfenbarger from Article 3.1.6.E of 
the Zoning Ordinance for Parcel Number 12-18-151-024, identified as 2355 Ridge Road, in order to 
construct a new house that would encroach 3 feet into the required side yard setback.  This approval 
will have the following conditions: 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WHITE LAKE                                       
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING 
JULY 23, 2020 
 

9 | P a g e  
 

• The Applicant shall obtain all necessary approvals from the Oakland County Health Division prior to 
issuance of a building permit. 
 

• The Applicant shall obtain all necessary permits from the White Lake Township Building Department. 
 

• The new house setback from the lake shall be 45 feet from the traverse line. 
 

• Any mechanical units shall be placed on the south side of the house. 
 

• A discussion be held with the neighbor to the north regarding the future of the tree on the property 
line. 

 
• The deck over top of the boathouse be cut back to have no encroachment off the north lot line. 

 
• Gutters, downspouts and a storm line be placed on both sides of the new house and directed down 

the hill to eliminate water problems between properties and to prevent erosion of the hill. 
 

Variance # Ordinance Section Subject Standard Requested 
Variance Result 

1 Article 3.1.6. E Side yard 
setback 10 feet 3 feet 7 feet 

 
Mr. Seiber supported, and the motion carried with a roll call vote (5 votes): 
Powell- YES, there was a hardship due to the small lot and a hill on the property. The applicant had 
worked hard minimize the encroachment into to the setback and had worked with the neighbors on 
both sides. Practical difficulty has been proven. 
Dehart- YES, for the reasons stated and the fact the existing home encroaches 5’ into the setback 
currently, and the new home would reduce the encroachment. 
Seiber- YES, the new house was an improvement and the current side yard is setback on the north 
was 5’, and will be improved to 7’.  
Shillack- YES. 
Spencer- YES, there was a hardship and for all other reasons stated. 
 

d. Applicant:  John Rossi 
 10974 Hillway Drive 
 White Lake, MI 48386 

Location: 10974 Hillway Drive 
 White Lake, MI 48386 identified as 12-34-351-009 

Request: The applicant requests to construct an addition on an existing two-story 
house, requiring a variance from Article 3.1.6.E, R1-D Single Family 
Residential Side-Yard Setback and Article 7.28.A, Repairs and 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WHITE LAKE                                       
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING 
JULY 23, 2020 
 

10 | P a g e  
 

Maintenance is required due to the value of improvements and increase 
in cubic content on a nonconforming structure. 

 
Property Description   
 
The approximately 0.463-acre (20,168.28 square feet) parcel identified as 10974 Hillway Drive is located 
on Sugden Lake and zoned R1-D (Single Family Residential).  The existing house on the property 
(approximately 1,055 square feet in size) utilizes a private well for potable water and a private septic 
system for sanitation.   
 
Applicant’s Proposal 
 
John Rossi, the applicant, is proposing to construct an addition to the existing house.  An existing garage 
and breezeway were removed to construct the addition.   
 
Planner’s Report 
 
The existing house was built in 1920 and is considered nonconforming because it is located 1.63 feet 
from the east property line.  Article 7.23 of the zoning ordinance states nonconforming structures may 
not be enlarged or altered in a way which increases its nonconformity.  The proposed two-story addition 
(including the 800 square foot attached garage) would be 3,087 square feet in size and at its closest 
point would encroach 1.24 feet into the required 10-foot side yard setback. 
 
Article 7.28 of the zoning ordinance states maintenance to nonconforming structures cannot exceed 
fifty percent (50%) of the State Equalized Valuation (SEV) in repairs in any twelve (12) consecutive 
months.  Further, the ordinance does not allow the cubic content of nonconforming structures to be 
increased.  Based on the SEV of the structure ($141,370), the maximum extent of improvements cannot 
exceed $70,685.  The value of the proposed work is $200,000.  A variance to exceed to exceed the 
allowed value of improvements by 283% is requested. 
 
Mr. John Rossi was present. He said the issue was the northwest corner of the addition was within 10’ 
setback. He was unaware of the limit of improvements to nonconforming structures. He couldn’t move 
the addition closer to the road due the septic field. He decided to keep the addition in line with the 
front of the house. The southwest corner of the addition would be located 15’ from the west property 
line. 
 
Mr. Seiber said the addition was angled toward the west property line, and asked the applicant if the 
addition could be angled or adjusted just on the corner? Mr. Rossi said to meet the 10’ setback he’d lose 
1/3 of the addition.  Mr. Quagliata said the addition would only have to be moved in the northwest 
corner so that portion met the setback. 
 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WHITE LAKE                                       
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING 
JULY 23, 2020 
 

11 | P a g e  
 

Mr. Powell said if the addition was reconfigured, the setback variance would be reduced on the side in 
question. Mr. Powell said if the easterly wall of the existing house was moved west, a new exterior wall 
could be constructed in a location that would eliminate the existing setback problem on the east side. 
If the setback problems could be eliminated or reduced, the variance regarding the limit of 
improvements to nonconforming structures wouldn’t be needed. 
 
Ms. Spencer noted for the record that 26 owners within 300 feet were notified. No letters were received 
in favor, 0 letters were received in opposition and 0 letters were returned undeliverable from the US 
Postal Service. 
 
Ms. Spencer opened the public hearing at 8:42 P.M. 
 
Derek and Jackie Gismondi, 10994 Hillway. They are the neighbors to the west. They had no objections 
to the project. 
 
Ms. Spencer closed the public hearing at 8:44 P.M. 
 
Mr. Quagliata clarified the ordinance required 20’ combined for side yard setbacks. In this case, because 
the house was 1.63’ from the east property line, the ZBA did not have the authority to grant the 10’ 
variance to get the total contribution to 20’. If the house was at least 5’ away from the east property 
line, there would be another variance required to get the total combined side yard setbacks to 20’. The 
ZBA could grant a variance for the west side. 
 
Ms. Dehart asked since the original structure was log, if the applicant wanted to do anything to the log, 
would they be able? Mr. Quagliata said if the house needed to be reconstructed, it would need to be 
located at least 5’ from the lot line, and a variance would be needed. Mr. Powell said the eastern wall 
could be maintained, but major structural changes could not be made. 
 
Mr. Powell said there was a possibility the side property line could be moved to make a 5’ setback, which 
could create another problem if the house to the east didn’t meet the setback from the side property 
line. 
 
Ms. Dehart asked the applicant if the addition would be log sided? Mr. Rossi said he would have liked 
to reuse what was on the west wall for the addition, but the siding was half logged, so he would use a 
product for the whole house, including the east wall. He didn’t want to leave one wall with the older 
log siding. 
 
Mr. Quagliata said according to the submitted survey the house to the east was 15’ from the common 
property line. Relocating the property line to the east to make a 5’ setback would still be nonconforming, 
but the setback would be closer to compliance. In the future, the current applicant may sell both 
properties to different families. The ZBA could take that into consideration to make the setback situation 
safer for future owners. 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WHITE LAKE                                       
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING 
JULY 23, 2020 
 

12 | P a g e  
 

Mr. Powell asked staff if the boundary line adjustment would change lot coverage or lot width for the 
property to the east? Mr. Quagliata said the neighboring lot to the east was just under 57’ in width, so 
it was nonconforming by 23’. If the property line was shifted east a few feet at the street line to make 
the subject structure closer to compliance with the side yard setback, the neighboring lot would be 
more nonconforming in width. 
 
Mr. Powell said a 10’ corridor between homes was what the Fire Department wanted for safety reasons. 
Mr. Quagliata said a boundary line adjustment could ensure a minimum 10’ setback between structures. 
 
Mr. Rossi said he didn’t think the east side yard setback would be an issue. Mr. Quagliata said at almost 
300% over the allowed value of improvements, the house could be demolished and rebuilt in 
conformance with the ordinance. By addressing the situation in this manner, rationale for granting the 
variance could be because an improvement was being made to the east side yard setback. 
 
Mr. Seiber said the variance being requested at the northwest corner of the addition was small and he 
was not uncomfortable with the request.  
 
Mr. Rossi said he needed more property on the east side, and his advantage was that he owned the lot 
on the east side. His concern was if he took property from that lot, such as 3.5’, it would reduce the 
amount of lake frontage. Mr. Powell said the intent was to shift the angle to not reduce the lake frontage, 
and to make sure the shift provided 5’ off the corner of the existing house. Since the neighbor to the 
west supported the project, he was not concerned about the setback at the northwest corner as long 
as the setback issue on the east side was taken care of. 
 
Ms. Dehart said the boundary line adjustment could be an excellent way to resolve the east side setback 
issue.  
 
Mr. Powell added if Mr. Rossi didn’t own the property to the east, the discussion would be completely 
different. 
 
Mr. Powell  MOTIONED  to approve the variances requested by John Rossi from Articles 3.1.6.E and 
7.28.A of the Zoning Ordinance for Parcel Number 12-34-351-009, identified as 10974 Hillway Drive, in 
order to construct an addition that would encroach 1.24 feet into the required side yard setback and 
exceed the allowed value of improvements to a nonconforming structure by 283%.  This approval will 
have the following conditions: 
 
• The Applicant shall obtain all necessary permits from the White Lake Township Building Department. 

 Prior to issuance of building permits, the applicant shall make application to the As-
sessing Department for a lot split and combination to change the common lot line 
between the applicants two parcels identified as 12-34-351-009 and 12-34-351-010 
to create at least a 5’ setback from the northeast corner of the subject house. 

 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WHITE LAKE                                       
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING 
JULY 23, 2020 
 

13 | P a g e  
 

 

Variance # Ordinance 
Section Subject Standard Requested 

Variance Result 

1 Article 3.1.6. E Side yard 
setback 10 feet 1.24 feet 8.76 feet 

2 Article 7.28. A Nonconforming 
structure 

50% SEV 
($70,685) 283% 

$129,315 over 
allowed 

improvements 
 
Mr. Schillack supported, and the motion carried with a roll call vote (5 votes): 
Dehart- YES, the boundary line adjustment would make the nonconforming situation better. 
Powell- YES, the configuration of the lot created a hardship in regards to improvements. The 
reconfiguration of the lot line reduced the nonconformity of the current structure. 
Schillack- YES, the boundary line adjustment was an improvement to the area and a good example of 
foresight and thinking forward on situations. 
Seiber- YES, for the reasons stated. 
Spencer- YES, the applicant was willing to take care of a possible dangerous situation, the Fire 
Department would now have adequate access to both properties. 
 
Other Business: 
None. 
 
Adjournment:  Ms. Dehart MOTIONED to adjourn the meeting at 9:25 P.M. Mr. Seiber supported. All in 
favor. 
 
Next Meeting Date:  August 27, 2020  
 



WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

REPORT OF THE

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

TO: Zoning Board of Appeals

FROM: Justin Quagliata, Staff Planner

DATE: September 10, 2020

Agenda item: 6a

Appeal Date: September 10, 2020

Applicant: Donna Marie & James Bauer

Address: 2039 Ridge Road

White Lake, MI 48383

Zoning: R1 - D Single Family Residential

Location: 2039 Ridge Road

White Lake, MI 48383



Property Description

The approximately 0. 49 -acre ( 21, 344. 4 square feet) parcel identified as 2039 Ridge Road
is located on White Lake within the Stison Lake subdivision and zoned RI -D ( Single

Family Residential). The existing house on the property ( approximately 2, 599 square
feet in size) utilizes a private well for potable water and a private septic system for

sanitation. 

Applicant' s Proposal

Donna Marie & James Bauer, the applicants, are proposing to construct an accessory
structure ( pergola) in the rear yard. The proposed structure would be located on an

existing patio. 

Planner' s Report

The proposed pergola is 12 feet by 16 feet ( 192 square feet) in size. The applicants

intend to locate the pergola west of the existing house, in the rear yard along the frontage
of White Lake. Section 3. 11. Q of the zoning ordinance states no building shall be located
closer than 25 feet to any regulated wetland, submerged land, watercourse, pond, stream, 
lake or like body of water. The pergola would be located 16 feet from the water' s edge, 

which follows the seawall. A variance of nine ( 9) feet is requested for the setback from

the lake. 

The zoning ordinance prohibits accessory buildings from encroaching within five ( 5) feet
of a side lot line. The outer edge of the pergola posts are located four ( 4) feet from the

north side lot line. Roofs and gutters also cannot project closer than five ( 5) feet to the

lot line. The roof overhang on the proposed pergola is located three ( 3) feet from the
north side lot line. Section 7. 27. vii of the zoning ordinance prohibits the Zoning Board of
Appeals from granting a variance of less than five feet from a side lot line for safety
reasons. 

If the Zoning Board of Appeals approves the request, staff recommends the following
condition: 

The accessory structure shall meet the required 5 - foot side yard setback from the
north property line. 

The requested variance is listed in the following table. 

Ordinance Requested
Variance # Subject Standard Result

Section Variance

Water features
1 Article 3. 11. Q 25 feet 9 feet 16 feet

setback



Recommended Motions: 

Approval: I move to approve the variance requested by Donna Marie & James Bauer

from Article 3. 1 LQ of the Zoning Ordinance for Parcel Number 12- 18- 351- 056, 
identified as 2039 Ridge Road, in order to construct an accessory structure that would
encroach nine feet into the required water features setback. This approval will have the

following conditions: 

The Applicant shall obtain all necessary permits from the White Lake Township
Building Department. 

The accessory structure shall meet the required 5 - foot side yard setback from the
north property line. 

Denial: I move to deny the variance requested by Donna Marie & James Bauer for

Parcel Number 12- 18- 351- 056, identified as 2039 Ridge Road, due to the following
reason( s): 

Table: I move to table the variance request of Donna Marie & James Bauer for Parcel

Number 12- 18- 351- 056, identified as 2039 Ridge Road, to consider comments stated

during this public hearing. 

Attachments: 

1. Variance application dated July 23, 2020. 
2. Applicant' s written statement dated July 22, 2020. 
3. Site plan dated August 4, 2020. 

4. Pergola plans. 

5. Stison Lake plat. 

6. Letter of denial from the Building Department dated July 6, 2020. 



7. 37 STANDARDS

General variances: The Zoning Board of

Appeals may authorize a variance from the
strict application of the area or dimensional

standard of this Ordinance when the applicant

demonstrates all of the following conditions " A
E" or condition F applies. 

A. Practical difficulty: A practical difficulty

exists on the subject site ( such as

exceptional narrowness, shallowness, 

shape or area; presence of floodplain; 

exceptional topographic conditions) and

strict compliance with the zoning ordinance

standards would unreasonably prevent the

owner from using of the subject site for a
permitted use or would render conformity

unnecessarily burdensome. 

Demonstration of a practical difficulty shall
have a bearing on the subject site or use of

the subject site, and not to the applicant

personally. Economic hardship or optimum
profit potential are not considerations for

practical difficulty. 

C. Not self created: The applicants problem is

not self created. 

D. Substantial justice= The variance would

provide substantial justice by granting the

property rights similar to those enjoyed by

the majority of other properties in the

vicinity, and other properties in the same

zoning district. The decision shall not

bestow upon the property special

development rights not enjoyed by other
properties in the same district, or which

might result in substantial adverse impacts

on properties in the vicinity ( such as the

supply of light and air, significant increases
in traffic, increased odors, an increase in

the danger of fire, or other activities which

may endanger the public safety, comfort, 
morals or welfare). 

E. Minimum variance necessary: The variance

shall be the minimum necessary to grant

relief created by the practical difficulty. 

F. Compliance with other laws: The variance

is the minimum necessary to comply with

state or federal laws, including but not

B. Unique situation_ The demonstrated
necessarily limited to: 

practical difficult results from exceptional i. The Michigan Right to Farm Act ( P. A. 

or extraordinary circumstances or 93 of 1981) and the farming activities

conditions applying to the subject site at
the Act protects: 

the time the Ordinance was adopted or ii. The Americans with Disabilities Act of

amended which are different than typical 1990 (as amended), and the needs of

properties in the same zoning district or handicapped individuals the Act

the vicinity. protects, including accessory facilities, 

building additions, building alterations, 

and site improvements which may not
otherwise meet a strict application of

the standards of this Ordinance. 

Under no circumstances shall the Board of

Appeals grant a variance to allow a use not

permissible under the terms of this Ordinance

in the district involved, or any use expressly or

by implication prohibited by the terms of this
Ordinance in said district. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WHITE LAKE

Zoning Board of Appeals
APPLICATION

White Lake Township Planning Department, 7525 Highland Road, White Lake, MI 48383 248- 698- 3300 x163

Donna Marie & James Bauer 248) 891 1081
APPLICANT' S NAME:       PHONE

2039 Ridge Road White Lake Twp; Mi. 48383ADDRESS:

APPLICANT' S EMAIL ADDRESS: donnamariebauer@comcast. net

APPLICANT' S INTEREST IN PROPERTY: Q OWNERfBUILDER OTHER:

I

2039 Ridge Road White Lake
ADDRESS OF AFFECTED PROPERTY: PARCEL# 12 - 16'     3SI bS( D,

CURRENT ZONING:       PARCEL SIZE:       0. L13 2_    •   S

STATE REQUESTED VARIANCE AND ORDINANCE SECTION:

Article 3. 11. 0 of the White Lake Township Clear Zoning Ordinance

Article 5. 7. A of the White Lake Township Clear Zoning Ordinance

STATE REASONS TO SUPPORT REQUEST:  ( ADDITIONALS SHEETS MAY BE ATTACHED)

We are requesting a variance to approve a covered awning structure to be located on our

patio. The purpose of this covered awning would allow shelter from the sun and protection

from the weather elements. We take care of a set of aging parents, one with dementia and

the other with Parkinson' s Disease. As the patio stands now, it is completely exposed to

the elements and direct sunlight whereby making the space unusable, not only for us but

also our aging parents. This is an extension of their living space & unusable as it stands nov

i

APPLICATION FEE:       CALCULATED BY THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT)

APPLICANT' S SIGNATURE:  A1411_d_,   / 27a.ZC1   / l-LC t DATE: 2 14c:2e



Donna Marie Bauer

James Bauer

2039 Ridge Road

White Lake Two; Mi 48383 July 22, 2020

White Lake Township Board,

Thank you for taking the time to consider our circumstances. We would like to build a pergola/

pagoda, covered awning structure on our patio.

Our property line on the lake side is unique in a way where it is u- shaped, whereas the longest

portion of our property line is where the pagoda/ pergola would be located. This area is actually

set back within the proper zoning guidelines from the lake and not in the middle of our property
line where the measurements were taken.

The proposed covered awning would be located on our existing patio. We take care of a set of

our aging parents, one with dementia and the other with Parkinson' s Disease. The patio, as it

stands, is an area that is completely unused due to being completely exposed to direct sunlight

and the elements. The area also offers us no privacy whatsoever. This is an extension of ours

and our parent' s living space and because they are confined to the walkout level, this would be

their only access and area where they would be able to go outside and be protected from the

direct sunlight, elements and to have some privacy.

Thank you again.

Sincerely,
a,     

e- t-e e

Adir

Donna Marie& James Bauer



1._  II      -       
s

1N3d013E4

1
1

P
All

j

I..

i
w;

li

milli—
c

4101-111M..    1..

111Y11fill•       y
1POIH'

I1111111111011111    
ih+   

rii&
AL1,  

II
rill

n
INNma   • iiRI1iiU       _   

milplamormummoilm.unairm

l      !!1I• 41

01-,-. 7.,

Air
an=

21Fir.„9...„,,,
UW!I1i rig. IL .; _I  .       `m

MN r     
r

IRO i     * Nor -   ,   ii  •      
4, . .  •   .

54, 

t T,  .   ,..::: ,-,::::-::::
7."7: ;

36:, ,.  ..:-..,..,

4:,>1,,,,  .. ........,. ,.....:, fe
ca0

k.,:..       ],1fib:  i

PI,' ..• IHY

I

J

Y     _ •

5:  .-.-  

r    .

Nimmom
i

II ••••,•,•-•.,,--.: 1•, - ON61IIIIIII mi     \"tWiFLSI1Iltlliiii
tr

i' 

1limiam
oP--   

1   ._  aim
a, .

1.J..

1lafmu1Amo     .       ..

Nom  !   
o../   

1     _     
UMWr  •  _    E1

IIS      1E
aa1    _1AIA    . 111111111111111MEI



1 1,._. ii_i

77----' .-tr-
I

1- 1.'
I

I-     
i     ...-•- 1 1,

I1
I--I    ,   - t-- I---:-  1 N1- 1--J iI__T. I    ,

i
4—

1 1 ; -       
i

i 7 r 1..„-i - -p14-3
1 1

v1-.
4701 ' 

10. 0 N... 1,_      .    ,   
4,  4 i  .  .,      ,    ,      1 1   . .      : 1    ,  II6

1,     ".......„__;__
J„..,:-_----....      AL, I,     ,    . ..   .  1   • t-     III1".*‘, 11OrdIII•   V i i ,/

1    • 1Ilk 1    ! --   111  _,    ...    ER     .'     14._  _ __

yk4,.....4-(41,,,    ;    . I el,/   .±._,„,,-  •

r
4_ i 1_   4._    i.   i   • 1... 1   .

7       --,-,
r•    -

sialimimEMOMON 1  • 1 i     .
04.-- r•-•4.„, m,,,., ...„.1...,=....rff,.      

i

1 11111i •   '   1    ..
i 1.    h I 1

1    , if I Nillaillallmab*- 011111. 111. 0111111111W-.   ligallUIMMENNIIMMINIONINIMMINIONNEW—       i I

1 I    '   . 1.      •  

IMITIIIIMIIM_

I
liliVET-

1- 1-       I L   •
i 1 1

191111:
14" 1"":   

1

T   '     1    ..--
1 a gris    -....     i    !,.  . 1    • IIIA 1..

L.   

1 I 1 ILPIMOIMMOM WO S IIIIIMIal I111 a0kill.':..._....-     1 P. 440100IPMINPINIMPONIPIENINWOMMMII 1-,   --

1

11 1 .      ' 1   ,,    

in     ,  ..p.  I :  ,  „Lit 21---- -;     ,    •1 r.,i---;-7---    
i

I    '  !   '---L---•      '       A Ilil171. i.  in i

l.   ii-Fi----!     - ,--  -  A• 1      -    i   - I.   .

1
2.1   :      .   lilt 111.-   -.   III,  -WII.

i 1    ," 

1; 1- i___ .1    . 1    ,      • . i

ii—    -- I-  '     ;     1—
t I    .

I_   :,    i, _..  .      ,F--  •    . 
1'      

1
H. 1 '  T i yt,"1-0)     •  ''     I 11 .•  1    '   ',    1 1   :     I ik 1 i tI I

i   ..,.   f .. ,
i...,   !

1Ell  .
i \, r* Wu

i   .    
mi Ha-      -.     ---1      .   ,      1._   '   ':  '

i 11\ • iti :alDA& F i 11    ,,    
t. a     . L t,. t,

I

1 i 41 NIi1---, 1   :   - ,      •

J1....  .    .
I

i___  •      .  4-
1   .       L.-7.

I_  . .       :    
1.; i    [       1.  . i.       ''• i      • — :

I-.  .  : ilml :       .,  7 B111111 :       '•    

41

i  ,........  ..........„\ i
i i    •

1-- 7- T-- T--- 1. I
r.:: sill i,-     

i : 1 •       
4,-

I   •.'   1     '  !   .  ), I I- i

i;..       i   •     1    ..   •   ' 1
e

II  :
I—

91-1 i_ i ii4111016110. 1111118111illillOSOMMIIMINNI11011. 1
j ,' WWII IfatilliminglaWiaigtomusess-.--'    .. 1-    :  :     ign,

I 1
i

i

2.. "........ 1    •   ____
L__7"'", •  r,,  '..     . Mk      ______i_i_

1 1
i---. 4---   1----!--- 1-..- 1-   _     i--       ,

1    . 1 1
I 1 i

4.

Z_____!____
i i____       \_ 1,______,.;  0 1

c.,      i I
1     .______ F_ I i_ i_____     i   __.    I___    _ n____       

r 1 FL 1-..... f._      _ 46,-.-1..,.   ,  
A,--

P f  ' 1.  1-   ,    I    ! 
e      -

1
T 1

1• __ i___;____ H____1. I- .  - 1 4,....   ,1-- r--i r 1 1 1- :   T-  ,      1 1 i    [ 1 r



t---I- :-
I-   '

141111  --.:-- --   ':-'..-  -    -"--.. 
1    '    ‘. -  '

i.-- 1---- r1    '

tl     _ t_._._1 mow-..+'.... n.«......+

1lrlVIlr

i
N

A
i

IP'
al yot

ii   ; 
QA •

NI

i

N,,,,-- I--- I------' e-" t"-'
s---- 7 1--   

1 1    •    ,       
J". Pliani  ,

i-
t,-   \  1 1 i__,    Ir______1.

4._  '     
r

L__.---------!---- --1---- 
1.-      .' !

Ati .--- : --!    
I

1..-;   -----•: 7-'--------- t_.__s •••   '    -

irr• ----'--   ,    '.  
tt,: 4-,5z 1,,e.•,!--,  , _\    

t__

l  - t\    .:----.'.-     

1

i t_ .— -:---       ---     ',----' 9. 
f' 

1 I 1  -t -      '   
L-  1 -- t- ---, T- 1"-

l7_..

1_...__.._._._.._..._..

I, 

7
41.:

1.:_...  ..  ...._ :--

T.------;_____,       i



1 LW; I o
LV  / /&  T 1119 //

t
m

SEC. 19
1

o.o
77-7   ° 

F Pif0P0SPo S-t/son( LAKE-  5' 0 8)1,V  'cS`--‘  ca'C (.5'.
ez c.,••• c..,      

Q <
4`.:). `•    4.,  

k  (-,    
C,

v- co 0       , As.'....\•  
k, c,

2,-v/-7q5P.   : ENGLAND  ? EACH Si.1ElN0 0  •  PLT NC.  7"20, P 2:9 ( REC.    ST)

AR C 41. 08 c._,\-)     s.  

it.    REC.

R.       103. f 9 4.4, 0-  1,     58920' 09" E -      S SE** C10"`"-.'    

a 22' 4830

I

398. 52 I---- _____ S 8927' 461E
21- -   

L    ' ..'
7     ----- 1 270. 00

CHD.   40. 81 ce go) 
Er,-.,  

44/  
98. 62 1.........,-...... 138 32 j tj 60 79 i 100. 79 111. 32 158. 68

es/ 4e t75 0 ki I:.
c: tt BEAR. N68. 291086E et,'     ‘"? N‘'      /

4  /
0 Qp Al in tal

I')    1 co DRAIN.
S89° 27' 46" E co EASEVD to,   S.' ' P., < t-%,,,,       rl 05 TLu-,Cri CO  --"   :      PERMANENT

OY 55,, s,, s,     6 v.. v-0  ..
0 v  -      05 E• sE. FoR

C- .

01/
45'   

t,   '      N Q.  •  05 0 I1 SURFACE DRAtt..-:\'L' Y' - -V   •C14,c%  
Z

0 1:73 43, Ct et  -     * CO co & RETENTION
Qe0 0

C4N

0 -•  ( i)0 le)
0•     13 l'''*\*   -     J4 utt !   *().  ...65•••• 1.    '    0 0

0,  a'
49' 41 Si .° O 5 ,...1.A\.>-   z 0  ' 1-' 0)    

ci)  4") 4)  /
Nt ' •)  .  ' 0 Z•••      -- < 0 et,

j.....,--5 IA    .?.'
23

oN,  1,5,
0 II' 

18. 35 Cfc#, •/
wr) V

6 rNi I")    ON   .0 Ns I._.   83 68 - 65. 00-
69' 

iz,  ( 10 fro.     ,$)    4.
6'',.   ,    29 4.-  -

t \      & it       , -  '/
3.5. _ 3e,„   •*...- , _ 9, 

T 148. 68 0 Pe)

I4t co i

1.   R I DGE R D. k"

Tr1/
45'   0

0. t15
lv

rA I X
30'     ti 89' 55' 06"" N PP‘  •  

4
Lk 0 z

I' 
2 o • __I   - N.- co 1

CC)      if)0
4.1

tO 11,       \
c)       

gIS vd,    4.0,      N

0)   
Cil 4 1 1 40(0)  

4:'" . 
o,   - 

I 4 8. 6 8--;-•  - 7, 5
J.•    1.,    . 4,     / 6, it)

z.     
Ci  (

2)(   
P; T 43 1 0    ' 06

t•
6.c3(('     

60

ll ___ N 4LIT- 
cc

6)  r;‘) "' N 4  . 4% • c)

89• 2540" W ea    *   \       1
c3 1 61 '(/ 44.\   FOR '  '-•.

cr-   I148(NR1. i      .  .) ,"  
54 r       --,,,   3% f, v     •,   \ •6s./< 4.*   '  6 I   - 206. t .•..-

LAI t,1 7--'''''   •• 23
V-   

4.  \
I .\\     cc%   .„   41,

1-      to .  
1 f-- 1 0 1. 

cd-/ \,.. 5'•    4.,,  '     / 4.
6'   re)      20°   6 \ t9_      0 0 ve.  N S 89' 55' 06 *   .•

3v"   
uk.  •, p DRAIN 0.:!!,  

4'  .(' 0 ZO1r)     0)      10 FT.      6`A,    -'   .
v,.  tt EASE..\*\ L.'      04,   Sid,      9. ii

11- IJ DRAIN EASE.      '.,, A  .  

Z 213. 69 -,--      ) 80. 57      ,...- 90 155'       427. 82- 207

94. 26

maims.

9N5'    89* 55` 06 " W 635./ 74

1.,*  
1 N 8 9• 2 5' 4 07j/  -- -\

47-  /,‹? \ O-
4.

PERMANENT EASE.    ,... c.

1. 1

00     .   ,
s '  

FOR SURFACE DRAIN.      \  •..,      

tt RETENTION
Cl.      •

c.).
i4

71!- 11T.7.  :...:-.. Kr:

c g 4.-14)- 41 43.S St.13 N

10 1: cp   . 1ti%4..9..
I it.), P ..:1.  ( REC.

2'..).( CD" Vi )     

W - itTE LAKE H: LLS " EC sL 15°, 1) 5 - 6  : REC. N 89° 5_ e.   vi,
1

VAIIIIIIMINAINIII“ Atiragrt.__St_Wataishbi-  _-



Trustees

Rik Kowall, Supervisor Scott Ruggles

Terry Lilley, Clerk 1 Michael Powell

Mike Roman. Treasurer 0M Andrea C. Voorheis

oIky:    
Liz Fessler Smith

WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP
7525 Highland Road• White Lake. Michigan 48383. 2900•( 248) 698. 3300• www. whltelaketwp. corn

July 6, 2020

James Bauer

2039 Ridge Rd

White Lake, MI 48386

RE: Proposed Pergola

Based on the submitted plans, the proposed pergola does not satisfy the White Lake Township Clear
Zoning Ordinance for setbacks.

Article 3. 11. Q of the White Lake Township Clear Zoning Ordinance requires: No building shall be located
closer than 25 feet to any regulated wetland, submerged land, watercourse, pond, stream, lake or like

body of water. The setback shall be measured from the edge of the established wetland boundary as
reviewed and approved by the Township.

The proposed structure would have a rear yard setback of approximately 21 feet from the nearest water' s

edge while maintaining a minimum of 10 ft from the principal structure as detailed in Article 5. 7. A. The

proposed structure also must maintain a minimum setback of 5 feet from the side yard property line.

Article 5. 7. A of the White Lake Township Clear Zoning Ordinance: No detached garage or accessory

building or structure shall be located closer than ten( 10) feet to any principal structure or building, unless
it conforms to all regulations of this Ordinance applicable to principal structures and buildings.

A variance is required to the schedule of regulations, Article 7 of the White Lake Township Clear Zoning
Ordinance.

Sincerely,

Nick Spencer, Building Official
White Lake Township




















































	ZBA WLT July 23 2020 Meeting Minutes
	a. Applicant:  Andre’ B. Neumann
	267 Lakeview Drive
	White Lake, MI 48386
	Location: 267 Lakeview Drive
	White Lake, MI 48386 identified as 12-26-179-029
	Request: The applicant requests to construct an addition on an existing one-story house, requiring a variance from Article 3.1.6.E, R1-D Single Family Residential Front-Yard Setback and Article 7.28.A, Repairs and Maintenance is required due to the va...
	b. Applicant:  Gary Fulkerson
	Location: 10185 Elizabeth Lake Road

	d. Applicant:  John Rossi
	10974 Hillway Drive
	White Lake, MI 48386
	Location: 10974 Hillway Drive
	White Lake, MI 48386 identified as 12-34-351-009
	Request: The applicant requests to construct an addition on an existing two-story house, requiring a variance from Article 3.1.6.E, R1-D Single Family Residential Side-Yard Setback and Article 7.28.A, Repairs and Maintenance is required due to the val...

	2039 Ridge Road
	9120 Buckingham
	20200903160231601.pdf
	Image_20200903_0001.pdf
	Image_20200903_0002.pdf
	Image_20200903_0003.pdf
	Image_20200903_0004.pdf
	Image_20200903_0005.pdf
	Image_20200903_0007.pdf
	Image_20200903_0006.pdf




